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To: Enbridge Gas Inc.

Evaluation Advisory Committee (EAC)

BY EMAIL AND WEB POSTING

Re: Natural Gas Demand Side Management — Program Evaluation Update

eTools Validation Report

EB-2015-0245

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) has posted a new evaluation report related to
Enbridge Gas Inc.’s natural gas conservation and energy efficiency programs. The
evaluation report documents the recently completed study of the energy modelling
software used by Enbridge Gas to estimate natural gas savings following the
implementation of energy-efficiency boiler equipment upgrades.

Questions about the OEB’s program evaluation of natural gas conservation and energy
efficiency programs should be directed to Josh Wasylyk at josh.wasylyk@oeb.ca or

416-440-7723.

Yours truly,
Digitally si d by N
Nancy Marcon
H Date: 2023.03.17
Marconi 143017 0400

Nancy Marconi
Registrar
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